Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 24 February 2021 2:49 PM

To: ‘Pauline Tham'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: SNM21D200863/C02/GBH7307D/TANKL / FW: Request Survey for vehicle Inv:
SLU9715J) / GBH7303D, DOA:05/02/2021

Attachments: SLU9715J IA.pdf

Dear Pauline,
Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SLU 9715).
Kindly assist to create above claim in Merimen.

The make & model is TOYOTA SIENTA HYBRID 1.5X CVT.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 15 February 2021 4:39 PM

To: 'Pauline Tham' <pauline.tham@sg.cntaiping.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SNM21D200863/C02/GBH7307D/TANKL / FW: Request Survey for vehicle Inv: SLU9715) / GBH7303D,
DOA:05/02/2021

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that workshop is closed today therefore they arrange to survey tomorrow.

BEST REGARDS
G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

* Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim related

documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted



